
From: 28210-11736252@requests.muckrock.com
To: stacey_cummins@fws.gov
Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Request: Matt Hogan Emails
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:47:07 AM

September 22, 2016
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Melissa Allen
FWS FOIA Officer
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
5275 Leesburg Pike
MS:IRTM
Falls Church, VA 22041

This is a follow up to a previous request:

Hi Stacey:

Thanks again for returning my phone call. As we discussed on the phone, I'd like to amend my
request to only include emails sent or received between May 1, 2016 and September 15, 2016
which contain the words “grizzly bear" and "hunting" by Matt Hogan, assistant regional
director of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service Mountain-Prairie Region.

Please let me know if you can provide an estimate of when this request may be filled.

Thanks kindly,
Kaleigh
---

On Sept. 21, 2016:
Hi Stacey:

Thanks very much for this acknowledgement. I tried giving you a call and left a voicemail, but
feel free to follow up with me here if that's easier. Looking forward to discussing how we can
expedite this.

Kind regards,
Kaleigh
718 732 8191
---

On Sept. 20, 2016:
Please see the attached. If possible, can Ms. Rogers please contact me? I’d
like to discuss how we can provide the information she is looking for more
expeditiously.

Thank you,

Stacey Cummins

mailto:28210-11736252@requests.muckrock.com
mailto:stacey_cummins@fws.gov


FOIA Coordinator/Records Manager

USFWS Mountain Prairie Region

134 Union Blvd.

Lakewood, CO 80228

303-236-4473
---

On Sept. 15, 2016:
Dear Ms. Rogers,

The United States Fish and Wildlife Service Headquarters FOIA Office has
received your request and has forwarded it to Region 6 for processing.

Respectfully,

Robert Young
-- 
United States Fish and Wildlife Service
Headquarters Freedom of Information Act Office
MS: IRTM
5275 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, VA 22041
---

On Sept. 15, 2016:
To Whom It May Concern:
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the following
records:
I would like copies of all emails sent or received between May 1, 2016 and September 15,
2016 which contain the words “grizzly” or “bear” or “hunting” by Matt Hogan, the assistant
regional director of the United States Fish and Wildlife Service Mountain-Prairie Region.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not
being made for commercial purposes. These documents will be used in the process of
reporting stories for Motherboard, VICE Media's science and technology news website.

In the event that fees cannot be waived, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the
total charges in advance of fulfilling my request, and I ask that this be processed in the
"Media" fee category. I would prefer the request filed electronically, by e-mail attachment if
available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to
receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Kind regards,
Kaleigh Rogers

------



Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 28210-11736252@requests.muckrock.com

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock
DEPT MR 28210
411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent
through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records
requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than
"MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.
------


